FILED OCT 15, 2013

DOCUMENT NO. 06248-13

FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
Shawna Senko

From: Ansley Watson, JR. <AW@macfar.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2013 2:35 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Cc: 'Floyd, Kandi M."; Michael Lawson
Subject: Docket No. 130003-GU
Attachments: PGS - 130003 - Ltr-Comm Balbis-excusal-prehearing.docx
a. Ansley Watson, Jr.
Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen
P. 0. Box 1531

Tampa, Florida 33601
Phone: (813) 273-4321
Fax: (813) 273-4396
E-mail: aw@macfar.com

b. Docket No. 130003-GU = Purchased gas adjustment (PGA) true-up

Gs Peoples Gas System

d. Total of 1 page

e. The attached document is the request of Peoples’ counsel to be excused from attendance at the prehearing

conference and hearing in the docket.

Ansley Watson, Jr.
Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen
One Tampa City Center

P.O. Box 1531 Tampa, FL 33601
201 N. Franklin Street Suite 2000
Tampa, FL 33602

Main: (813)273-4200

Direct: (813)273-4321

Mobile: (813)695-5900

Fax: (813)273-4396
aw@macfar.com

V Card + Bio

Please visit www.mfmlegal.com for more information about our Firm

MACFARLANE FERGUSON & McMULLEN

Attorneys & Counselors At Law

This electronic message transmission contains information from the law firm of Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen and is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law.
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or distribution of this communication to other
than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by collect telephone at
(813) 273-4200 or electronic mail (info@mfmilegal.com). Thank you

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: Any tax advice in this communication is not intended or written by Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen to be used,
and cannot be used, by a client or any other person or entity for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the Internal
Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or other matter addressed herein.
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SENDER'S E-MAIL: AW@MACFAR.COM

October 15, 2013

The Honorable Eduardo Balbis
Commissioner & Prehearing Officer
c/o Pauline Robinson, Esquire
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re:  Docket No. 130003-GU — Purchased Gas Adjustment (PGA) True-Up
Dear Commissioner Balbis:

I am writing to you as the Prehearing Officer in the captioned docket. I am counsel for
Peoples Gas System (“Peoples™) in the docket, and respectfully request that I be excused from
attending the prehearing conference, which is scheduled to be held in Tallahassee at 9:30 a.m.,
Thursday, October 17, 2013, as well as the hearing, scheduled for November 4, 2013.

All issues in the docket have been stipulated as between Peoples and the Commission
Staff. Under the circumstances, my attendance for Peoples at the prehearing conference would
serve no real purpose, except to increase Peoples’ legal expense (including the expense of my
travel from Tampa to Tallahassee).

I would sincerely appreciate your favorable consideration and disposition of this request.

Respectfully,
ﬁmwa/ Z&ZLW’J’Q/\
ANSLEY WATSON, JR.
AWijr/a
e Commission Clerk (via e-filing)

Michael Lawson, Esquire (electronically and via regular mail)
Parties of Record (via regular mail)





